
                                                                                                                                                                                             
PARK COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 10, 2020 
Minutes 

Via Zoom Video Conferencing 
 
 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman Wendy Duren called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.   
 
Members Present Via Teleconference 
Wendy Duren, Cory Lepper, Tom Erdmann, Lindsey Carr, Kaisha Rafferty, Tracy Whitney, 
Melissa McNeill, and City Administrator Dana Young  
 
Members Absent 
Scott Hemink  
 
Approve March 10, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Lindsey Carr to approve the March 10, 2020 Park Committee minutes.  Seconded by 
Kaisha Rafferty.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Council Updates 
Tom Erdmann stated that he attended last evening’s Special Council Work Session as he was 
curious about the park sale issue.  He stated that the Council wanted the Park Committee to 
discuss the potential sale of the park land again with the understanding that the proceeds would 
be used for the Deephaven Beach Restroom Project.  He stated that the Council also wanted the 
Park Committee to provide their vision of the restroom. 
 
Melissa McNeill stated that she will hold off on her summary of 2020 Park Committee goals 
until later.  She stated that there is nothing coming to the Park Committee regarding the park sale 
as the next step would be to hold a public meeting to discuss the proposed sale before the whole 
community.  She stated that one of her concerns is that the Park Committee, or any other 
committee for that matter, must serve as the voice of the city and not stir up the ire of the public 
on social media.  She stated that if you have any issues with Council decisions, you should come 
to the City Council. 
 
Wendy Duren stated that she has posted direct information from the Committee minutes on 
social media and didn’t know if this concern was directed at her or someone else on the 
Committee.  She stated her preference that this be discussed directly with the individual. 
 
Melissa McNeill stated that she can have this discussion one-on-one with the individual. 
 
Wendy Duren stated that the community is hungry for information, as long as it is accurate. 
 
 



 
Park Reports 
Tom Erdmann stated that he would like to present a proposal on adding a basketball hoop at one 
end of the tennis courts and to restripe the court to include pickleball striping and a three point 
line. 
 
Cory Lepper stated that he didn’t know the intent of the basketball hoop and stated that the 
Council has already made a decision on this issue. 
 
Melissa McNeill agreed. 
 
Wendy Duren stated that we can always go back after the project is done and address a 
basketball hoop. 
 
Wendy Duren noted that there was an advertisement for tennis court lessons posted on the 
Village Hall tennis court fence.  Dana Young stated that he would contact them about not posting 
advertisements on public property. 
 
Lindsey Carr asked if the City plans on closing parks.  Melissa McNeill stated that a notice has 
been posted on the City website that playground equipment are closed. 
 
Tracy Whitney stated that she has heard from both sides on whether to close playgrounds and 
beaches.  She stated that people are concerned about the sale of parking permits to non-residents 
as they would add to congestion at the City beaches. 
 
Melissa McNeill stated that while playgrounds are closed, the Council has decided that beaches 
are open at the present time. 
 
Motion by Lindsey Carr for the City Council to discuss whether to sell parking permits to non-
residents to alleviate potential problems with beach crowding during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Seconded by Tracy Whitney.  Tom Erdmann opposed.  Motion carried 5-1.     
 
Discuss 2020 Park Committee Goals  
Melissa McNeill listed the following 2020 Park Committee goals that were recommended by the 
City Council: 
 

1. Deephaven Beach Restroom Project – Melissa McNeill stated that the Council wanted the 
Park Committee to consider what they would like it to look like and whether to include 
such items as changing rooms, lockers, and a concrete pad for concessions.  She stated 
that the City Council discussed the restroom at Shady Oak as an example of additional 
amenities. 
 

2. Funding for the Deephaven Beach Restroom Project – Melissa McNeill stated that the 
Council would like the Park Committee to consider: 
- Proceeds from the sale of Pump Park and/or Hill Park 
- Coordinating fundraising activities 



- Increasing boat slip fees to assist with funding  
- Grant opportunities 
 
Wendy Duren asked if this project would replace funding for other park projects.   
 
Melissa McNeill stated that it would not and the Council is looking for new funding for 
the Restroom Project. 
 
Wendy Duren suggested forming subcommittees to specifically address the Restroom 
Project and another subcommittee to address funding.  She asked if other Council 
members are helping with this effort or any other outside group. 
 
Melissa McNeill stated that the Council would like the Park Committee to lead the effort 
as the Council considers this a perfect fit for the committee. 
 
Wendy Duren asked what the City would be willing to put towards this project.  She 
stated that it is a good idea to try to identify the big picture to try to determine if we are 
just looking at a bathroom or if we want to include other amenities. 
 
Tom Erdmann agreed that this is a very big challenge.  He stated that he heard the 
Council was just asking us for some ideas, such as changing station vs. restroom.   
 
Melissa McNeill stated that is exactly what the Council is looking for from the Park 
Committee. 
 
Wendy Duren stated that the Park subcommittee has already met to discuss this project 
and came up with several ideas on what the bathrooms should contain.  She stated that 
the full Committee can review the subcommittee’s ideas, brainstorm additional ideas, and 
forward them to the City Council.  She added that she didn’t know if the Park Committee 
has any particular expertise on fundraising. 
 
Cory Lepper asked if the Park Committee had any thoughts regarding the potential sale of 
Pump and/or Hill Park. 
 
Melissa McNeill stated that we haven’t been able to get any specific information on the 
potential market value of these park properties from the City Assessor.  She stated that 
the properties will have to sell for a significant amount or it will not be worth it. 

 
3. Provide more details on long term park projects – Melissa McNeill stated that the Council 

is looking for more specific details included in park reports, such as providing more 
information on platform court maintenance issues along with the Harelson Park report. 
 

4. Establish Neighborhood Park Maintenance Groups to assist with the maintenance of 
neighborhood parks. 
 

5. Recommendations on potential beach closures due to COVID-19. 



 
6. Shuck Park Playground Project – Melissa McNeill stated that there is an opportunity to 

submit a playground equipment grant to the Hennepin County Youth Sports Grant for the 
proposed playground equipment at Shuck Park.  She stated that the grant application 
would have to be submitted in May. 
 

Review Revised Bikeway Survey Results 
Tom Erdmann stated that he tried to summarize the comments made by Deephaven residents 
with the attempt to prioritize comments according to specific hot points.  He stated that there was 
a lot of richness to the comments and provided a brief overview of the highlights. 
 
Wendy Duren stated that we need to identify short and long term goals based on the feasibility 
report. 
 
Tom Erdmann stated that we have received a pulse from the public and we need to identify some 
easy fixes that could be included in a 3-4 year plan along with a plan on how to pay for it.  
 
Wendy Duren stated that the Park Committee should also be involved in road striping 
discussions. 
 
Kaisha Rafferty stated that we should share the feasibility report with residents, including the 
comments from Deephaven residents.  She suggested forming a subcommittee to review the 
study and provide recommendations to the committee.  Tom Erdmann stated that he would be 
interested in participating in the subcommittee. 
 
Discuss Security at Thorpe Park Warming House 
The Committee reviewed a quote provided by Tom Erdmann from USA Security, Inc. in the 
amount of $17,164.88 that provided a wireless solution for providing electronic locks at the 
warming house and restrooms.  A more simplified locking solution would cost $7,402.75.   
 
Further discussion was held on whether the warming house and restrooms should be properly 
secured after the park is closed.  Motion by Lindsey Carr to recommend that the City Council 
discuss and find the appropriate funding for securing the warming house and restrooms during 
those hours that Thorpe Park is closed.  Seconded by Kaisha Rafferty.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Discuss Summer Meeting Dates 
It was the general consensus of the Park Committee to continue to hold Park Committee meeting 
through the summer months. 
 
Other 
There was no other business this evening. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
The next meeting of the Park Committee will be held on May 5, 2020.   
 
Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.    


